

Ceiran Bishop

From: Ceiran Bishop
Sent: March 24, 2017 3:10 PM
To: 'Christie, Tim (ENERGY)'
Subject: RE: Meeting Monday

do you have a few minutes to speak by phone?
C

-----Original Message-----

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [mailto:Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 24, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Ceiran Bishop
Subject: Meeting Monday

Looks like we're meeting with the ieso at 130 Monday to talk about ga financing. Mainly going to be coming to a common understanding on the process, particularly for the lawyers benefit as they draft legislation. Do you want to attend?